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"1ne immediate source.ei the story was blxberto Alvar sio Uparir, 3 ““T““““fm“““““““““

§ ( )

Nicaraguan who sald he waj ying to cet to Cuba on a pemt  stion mission for
the'Nicéfaguan Secret Service. After a few days he rcporéudly retyacted bis
story, saying that he had made it up to grt the U.S, to take action apeinst
Castroég tﬁen he withdrew this retraction. e ultimately took a lie detector
geét which showed he was lying; he then said that the lie detector must be
correct. This kind of retractiqn suppests that Alvarado had Lold the story as
an aaent'who'later did not know whose orders to follow.. _ _
At'fiyst this story was treated with considerable respect. The CIA commun-
ications (which went to the Whi‘e House 3s well as the FB], the State Ueparlment,
and the Secret Service) show that the agency was taking the allegation quite
'serlously.- Alvarado wa; said to be of questionable reliability but not wholly
discredited; the CIA described'hlm as a "very serious person who speaks with

con&iciion.”zs |

It is known that President Johnson was concerned about a Castro plot when
he set up the Warren Commission, and that he did not accept all the conclusions
of the Warren Report; it has been reported that he specifically believed that
the assasbinationw;;“:‘;;téliapﬁry act by theﬂcuban.Communists.z9 That is,
the apparent effect of the stor}M0£ “D* - which may ﬁave been intended - was
to impress upon President Johnson (and thus-ultimately on the Warren Commission)
the potential thréat of an international incident posed by the reports that
Castro was behind the assassinétion, and (by extension) by any alternative to
the lone-assassin h;pothesis. |

- The Harren.Report concluded that Alvarado was lyling about haV1ng seen
| Oswald, but did not ‘explore the possible implications of a pldnted false story.

It is plausible that a major conscious or subconscious motivation for a coverup

was a desire to avoid allegations of conspiracy such as this one which were
thought to be untrue but which might lead to very serious problenms, Some _
observers have recognized a pattern of anti-Castro allegations arising from

intelligence-related sources, including Watergate burglar Frank Sturgis..

3. -COPRELATION OF VARIOUS AGENCY FILES AND ACTIONS CONCERNING OSWALD

The files of the FBI, State, and Marines on Oswald before the assassxnation
teilect various peculiar actions which might be explained not only by Oswald.
being an agent of the agency which was acting oddly, but by a belief that he was
working for someone else. Such an evaluation, of course, would probably ncver
be writied'down; it would be detectable only through resulting agency-actions or
'omissions..h | | | '

As far as I knbw, the Warren Commission never did the required kind of.
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detajled comparative stu( hf the lntelligence ag.ency li(). Con:.iderahle
attention was given to th(; sst striking anomalics &n the( ate Departaent filt
notably the Department’s efforts to facilitate Oswald's return frorm Bussia, )
the ease yith which he got a new passport in late 1963. Even in Lhe case of the
State Department, however, the Commission did not pet into all the major ruest o
sbout the cvaluation of Oswald. For example, the Commission examined the feasons
why the Passport Office did not react tr the CIA telepgram asbout Oswald's visit
to the Russian Embassy, but falled to explore the'reaction-of others, primarily
the:Offlce of Security, for whom the tceclegrum was more rclcvunt.- " '
The relatively sparse CIA file does not reflect any such strikingly
_peculiar actions. However, close study of the CIA file by a1 expert might reveal
if they did anything odd in the Oswald case. ]It is quite possible, for exunple,
that someone in the CIA recognized that his defection and return might have been
a mission for (e.g.) military intelligence, and that the Agency therefore kept .

avay from his case, making no attempt to question him about his stay in Russia.

6. POSSIBLE'UNUSUAL ClA INTéREST IN DEFECTORS _

In 1960, the year after Oswald’s move to Russia, the ClA and the State
JDepartment exchanged some correspondence relating to defectors 'in general. The
purpose of this study, which includedhoompiling statistics and making lists of
Americans who had defected, is not clear. Although this material was given.to'
the Warren 'Commission—, apparently no explanation was asked for ;r provided,

- There have been rumors that Otto Otepka, who uorked'on this project and with .
Osgeld's file'while_he was head of the State Department’s Office of Security, was
'-SUSPiCiOUS of the w;y the Oswald case was handled., .He should be:gi\en the

opportunity to present any relevant information he might have.

7. POSSIBLEICIA COhTACT WITH OSWALD THROUGH ALEXIS DAVISON

' Oswald’s notebook contained the name and address of a Russian living in
Atlanta who was identified as the mother of the U,S. Embassy Doctor, Alexis

Davison. Davison had routinely examined Oswald’s wife when the couple was
preparing to return to the U.S. in 1962. Davison gave no persuasive exnianation

of yhy he gave his mother's address to the Oswalds, supggesting only an undnrstanding
that they could look her up {f they happened to be in Atlanta. Davison told.the
Secret Service he did not remember the Oswalds, but later recalled the contact
.quite clearly for the FBl and said he did not recall giving his mother S address

to any other people who were going back to the U, S.31

In December 1962, Davison was charged by the USSR with receiving information
from the American spy Oleg Penkovsky. Evidently, in addition to his
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official dutles as a ned ‘1 doctor and an Assisl.mt Air ( ),ndw Dnn 0N Was,
enpaced in very senbitive(; .elligence work, It should h( otormined L
had 4ny contact with Oswald in that capacity, or reported to eny inteldipence
acency about him, -

8.. REPORT OF DALLAS CIA AGENT FAMILIAR WITH OSWALD

) George Dehohrenschildt. 3 man with many hints of intellipence cunnvctluna
in his own background who helped the Oswald family in Dallas, testifi«d that
before doing so he asked one or more of his friends if that would be okay. One

'person whom he said he may have asked about Oswald was J. Walton Moore, who '
he thought was a1 FBI 55ent.32 Moore was probably in fact with the ClA: he inter-

. viewved DeHohrens*hildt at length in 1957 after his trip to Yugoslavia. lle did -
have an office ip a government building and was listed as an “employee, U.S.
government;*” the IBI told DeMohrenschildt that Moore was not with the FBI.”
| The Warren Conmission seems not to have been interested in this or other
reports that the government had indicated that Oswald was not someone who had
to be avoided?“ An attempt should be made to identify Moore’s employer, determine

what he k.new about Oswald. and what he may have told DeMohrenschildt or anyone

-

else.

9. :kLLEGED PRESENCE OF C1A AGENT AT PARKLAND HOSPITAL ‘ | ]
Within an hour of the assassination, a ClA agent prescented his credentials

to a2 Secret Scrvice agent at Parkland Hospital and said that he would be -

*available.” ]It is-not clear what he might have been expected to do. 4 short

tige later an unknoun FBI agent had to be forcibly restrained f;om entering the
 emergency room.35 Apparently the Commission did not investigate’ either of these

occurrences, As far as I know the CIA was not asked what action they may have _

taken in Dallas or in.Hashlngton after Kennedy was shot or after Oswald was

arrested..

10. QUESTIONABLE.REéORDS OF OSWALD'S SECURITY CLEARANCE s

One of the peculiarities in Oswald’s military records which is suggestive
of an intelligence connection has to do with his securfty clearance. The personnel
file which was 3iveri to the Commission by the Marine Corps reflected only that
Oswald had been given a Confidential clearance. However, persuaéive testimony
indicated that Oswald (1ike the other men in his unit) must have bteen cleared ét'
least forFSecret information, When the Commission staff asked about thi§ discrep-
ancy, the harine Corps said, in effect, that if Oswald was doing Secret work then
"he must hav;_had Secret c'l.earanc:ﬂ.'...:’6 The Comnission apparently did noi press for

a proper answer or otherwise resolve this problem.
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had been "sheep dipped” - ‘t is, that he was formally d) ~harpged from the

Marines while actually continuing goverament ewployment fg: some sort of
intelligence work. There is firm evidente that the Department of Defense wal
liot télllr;g the truth when it claimed that it had given the Warren Coummiscion
all of its tecords on Oswald. - His pay records, for cxample, werc submitted

nonths sfter that claim. There is solid documentary evidence of other omissions,
There are also hints of further missing recordss the FBl was told soorn aftct*
‘the assassination that the CIC and CID fliles at tﬁE'Califofnia base where Onwald
had s'erved in 1959 had nothing on Oswald; some of the California Marine Corps
~flles had been forwarded io Hashington.37 These files might be expected to

contain the records of any investigation for a high-level clcasrance,

11.- ALLEGED PHOTOLOF HUNT AND STURGIS IN DALLAS

| The Rockefeller Commission is reportedly checking out and rebutting the
allegation that:E. Howard Hunt and Frank Sturpgis (also known as Fiorini) appesr
in the photographs of -several men apparently picked up by the Dallas police

immediately after the assassination. These photographs represent an authentic

H e g -

unresolved mystery, it is true; however, the men pictured have been "positively
identified” on previous occasions, as other "suspects” in the assassination,
Aside from the absence of any striking similarity in appearance, it is. N
inherently most unlikely that a professional intelligence operative like Jlunt
(who got a wig just 'to interview Dita Beard) would get himself photopraphed

without a disguise at the gscene of an assassination if he had anything to do

'with it. - % h ;!’

while such allegations should be seriously checked.out, they should not be
allowed to distract attention from more plausible but less spectacular evidence'
of improper CIA activities in connection with Oswald or the assassination
fnvestipgation. To allow that to happen would be to invite disinformation efforts

by the'Agenqy and its friends.,

C. STATEMENT BY JAMES ANGLE‘ION’

It 1is q;lte possible that a CIA finvestigation of the assassination of
Président Kennedy was among the domestic activities which recentiy caused concern
within the Agency. At the time of his resignation as head of the CIA*s Counter-
intelligence Division, James Angleton was quoted as making the following rerarks

when Seymour Hersh asked about alleged CIA wrongdoing and his domestic activities:

“A manston has many rooms and there were many things going on during the period
33

of the [antl-war (NYT addition)] bomdbings. 1'm not privy to who struck John,*”
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what he may have been re ,}‘ng to. *“Who struck John" -a,,lc é literary

referenee or cliche which not familiar to me. ]t may ..c been ¢ veference
to some other John - e.g., Mitchell. Also, it is conceivable that “Who Struck
John" 'was ‘some sort of code name for a CIA study of the Kennedy dssassination,

"~ Angleton should be asked to explain that statement, and whether he is

avare of any CIA investigations of Oswald or the assassination, particularly
any which may have reached conclusions different from the Warren Cormission®s.
Repardless of what Angleton now says he meant by nis comment, an intended '

reierence to John Kennedy seems as likely as any other explanation.

D. AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTARY MATERIAL

Warren Commission Document [_CD] 692 purports to be an exact copy of the
CiA's pre-assassination'dossier on Oswald. Of the material predating Oswald;s
Octover 1963 trip to Mexico, almost all has been released; most is informatior

| from other agencies. A good part of the Mexico material is still t.u:hheld.39

A number of other Commission Documents and internal memoranda deasl with
the CIA's pre- and post-assassination investigations. Some of the withheld
CD's would be very interesting: e.g., CD 935, a Top Secret ClA memo dedling in
part with the reaction of the Cuban Intelligence Service to the assassination;ao

Ernough of the CIA material ‘submitted to the Comnission has been released to

provide a basis for the formulation of appropriately specific Qquestions.,
- Certainly most of the still withheld material should be released at this

_—

.time. However, overemphasis on the material at the Archives should be avoided.
- Erroneous claims are frequently made that many of the Warren Commission files
have been locked up for_?S years from the date of the assassination. In fact,
there s no suéh-fixed—tern*uithholding. A1l of the withheld material is '
revieved every five years, and in addition is subject to agency and judicial
review under the Freedom of Information Act when a request s made by any citizen,
Some of the withheld material might even remain withheld for more than-75 years,
In fact, an extraordinary amount of investigative material (largely raw-ﬁata in

FBI reports) has been released or published., This was done to some depgree over

the ot jection of the FBI. _
lt s probable that the most sensitive material in povernment files on Oswald

never reached the Warren Commission. I 4m sure that was the case with the Fbl

- files, only a small fraction of which were given to the Commission,

~ In response to my Freedom of lnformation Act requests, the CIA has told me
“that they “are highly §n favor of declassifying everything possible in connection

with the records of the Warren Commission. The most convincing motive for us to
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merely go to support the ‘lusions of the Warren Commis: n and diupel any

possible confusion or suspicion that the continued classiilcalion sy haviee

61

ralsced.” (This motive has been balanced against the protection of clansifierd

inforﬁétién and intelligence sources and mcthods ) 1 expect that this I8 2
sincwrc opinion. at loast as it spplies to the CIA materiul in the hrthivv».
(The (ollowinc scction examines the indications that the CIA did not meke o |
full disclosure to the Commission.) Of course, even the currently «vailable
Jnatcrial invalidates many of the Commission’s conclusions. _ .
Because of these facts. the demand for release of the Warren Comnisaion 5 .
records should be only a part cf the demand for full disclosure. At the very
least, the CIA should be asked 3bout files other than CD 692 in which there is

any reference to Lee Harvey Oswald or to members of his family.

' ' L}
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111. THE CIA AND THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ASSASSINATION
A. 'POSSIBILIT_Y THAT INFORMATIOR WAS WITHHELD FROM THE COMMISSION
1.  FALSE CIA STATEMENT TO THE FBI ON NOVEMER 22, 1963 _f‘_

On.the_day of the assassination, an FBI agent from the Washington field pid

office interviewed Birch D, 0°'Neal of the CIA for the purpose of obtaining “any”
info;mation" fn the CIA files on Oswald. According to the FBI's report, he .
“learned there 1s nothing in C1A file [sic] regarding Oswald other than material
furnished to CIA'by the FBI and the Depariment of+8tate.“a2 That was certainly
untrue, most conspicuously with regard to the important ClA-originated material
abﬂut Oswald’s trip to Hexico.as Ly -

Ihe possibility -that the FBI misrecorded the CIA statement’must be acknow-
'ledged. The Rureau's headquarters file included some CIA-created recogds, so the
iBureau sﬁould have known that the CIA claim was wrong when they reported it to
the Harren Commisswn. Whatever 0'Neal's exact statement about the CIA file was,
it seems Clear that the CIA did not want to immediately reveal to the FBl the
full extent of thelr coverage of Oswald, and the serious problems raiseq (e.g.
by the photographs of the visitor to the Russian Embassy),
| The significance of this FBI report {s not primarily that material was
withheld from the FBI, since some of it had been turned over previously and more

apparently was forwarded quite soonj it is that at least once the ClA made a

- false statement about the extent of their Oswald file,

2. TOPICS ON WHICH DISCLOSURE MAY HAVE BEEN LIMITED . s

- (3) Marina Oswald
The FBI told the Warren Commission that thelr case on Lee Harvey Oswald was
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returned to active status(jl March 1963 as a result. of in(ﬁwmatinn nbhUasined

during an investipgation rc‘wclng to his wife Marina., FBI \ _ent Ho:ty testified
that it was the FB1's practice to interview immigrants from Communist countries’

"on 3 selective basis,”™ and that Marina Oswald had becn sclvctod.a' The

results of this FB]l practice would seem naturally and properly to he of intﬂt"bt g
to thg*CIA. However, the=CIAJTiIe on Lee Oswald does not give any indicatinn of
ClA interegt in Marina spé:;}ically. Th2re is no apparent reference to any effort
by or with the FBI relating to Kussian immigrants.. (The tpﬁtine transmitt§l'
slips for the FB81 reports on Lec Ogﬁald do not refer to the FBl's cuuve on Merine.)

| The CIA should be ‘asked to produce any records it has or Marina Oswald.
.fhé Agency should be asked &f they ever contacted her as a pctential informant
or otherwise, directly or indirectly. She may well have been known to the ClA
through Russians in Dallas, some of whom had links to ClA-supported groups and
jnight well have been reporting to the CIA on the activities of the Russian

L
e
v

- community.

(b) Oswald’s contacts with Albert Schweitzer College | |
| When Oswald left the U.S. in 1959, he had indicated on his passport appli-

yd

cation that he intended to attend Albert Schueitzer College. This is a small -’

Unitarian-affiliated school in Switzerland specializing in advanced stulies in

philosophy and the liberal arts.as Oswald had indeed been accepted by thug.schonl,

”

despite the apparent absence of the proper references and background. When he

failed to show up, an investigation was undertaken by the FBI through its Legal
Attache in Paris, perhaps in part at the request of Oswald's mother through her

Congtessman{46 Since the relevant FBI records have.not been made avallable. ) §

do not know whether any of them were sent to the CIA, but that would have been

appropriate. It should be detetmined {f therec was any FBI-CIA liaison on thls

matter (and if not, why not); and, if so, why there {s no record of it in the

CIA file on Oswald, €D 692.
_The*CIA, the FBI, and ONI should also be asked if there was any int?lligence

interest in Schweitzer College, or any direct or indirect government support.

That might explain Oswald’s peculiaf contacts with the College. If the CIA

evaluated this matter in documents prdvided to the Harren Commission, they shoulq

be made public,

-

(c) The unidentified man photographed in Mexico City
(See section 11, B.l supra,) 1 am confident that the CIA ultimatvly did

"provide an éxplanation of this "mistake” which was good enough to satisfy the
Warren Commission. However, there are strong §ndications that the ClA was not

candid with thé'Commission at first., The Commission first learned about the
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%115 March 12 the Commission wa(,)skim; the CIA about

MeX..0 and about the photograph ap{ cently without knowing

that these matters were !.'elatlaed'.."7 The C1A had apperently not yct teplied to

ina;ion. However, a5 la

Osgald'g sctivities in

a letter which had been sent a month previously askinglfo: an explanation af the

photograph.

Je éIA ASSERfIONS 6? FULL D1SCLOSURE _
CIA Director McCone and Deputy birector Helms testlfiéd that the substence

of 211 relevant pre-assassination information had been supplied to 1'.meJCur.n;..:n.-:;.."'i,-s.s'iora...?5"E
CD 662 vwas described in a covering memo as “an exact reproduction of the Agency's |

_official dossier on Lee Harvey Oswald,” but it included only a summsry of some of
the pre-assassinaotion internal CIA messages about Osuald.ag A Commission staff
member went to Langley and saw 8 computerized printout on Oswald, which he -~ - -
described as including no document which the Commission had not been given in full
or in p;raphraSe. ,
| fhe*ClA should be asked to 1ist (and, if possible, to release) all records
not in the "official dossier” which mentioned Oswald. Specifically, since some
records had Oswald’s middle name as "Henry,"” the extent of their search involvxng

variant names should be examined.

B. KEY PERSONS IN THE CIA - WARKEN COMMISSION INVESTIGATION
Raymohd Rocca, who recen,tily resigned from the Counterintelligence Division,

Was the'CIA's 1iaison with the Warren Commission. Arthur Dooley, who retired in

1973, was apparently one of the CIA men most involved in the investigatlon.
According to a Commission memo, Richard Helms was one of t.he two men at a

meeting on Narch 12, 1964 who would have known if Oswald had been.a+ClA informant.s1
The name of the second man has been withheld. He should be identified and both

should be questioned, .
It might be particularly useful to ask the following p80ple from the Warren

'Commission staff about the issues taised in this memo, and about the degree of
CIA cooperation with the Commission, |
W. David Slawson, now at the U, S. C Law School, was the junior lawyer who

apparently had the most extensive dealings with the CIA, His area of 1nvvqti—

gation was Oswald®’s forelpn activities.- The New York Times has reported that he _

52
recently said that the investigation should be reopened,

William T. Coleman, now Secretary of Transportation, was the senlor lawyer

~ in the samé¢ area. _ |
Wesley J.’Liebeler. now with the Federal government in'washington, was

reportedly involved in the investigstion of the unidentifted man photo, and was
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misidentification of the !L as Oswald.53

Samuel A, Stern, now with Wilmer Cutler and l’ickerinr; in Wa: hington,

-examined the*CIA evaluation of Oswald, particularly from the vivwpoint of

lialson uith the Secret Service and procedures for Presldvntial protection,

He was also involved with invéstipating the allegations that ‘Oswald was an_f"~
FBI or CIA informant. L0

.C. THE CIA'S OWN INVESTICATION OF THE ASSASSINATION
1. ClA CAPABILITY FOR AN INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION
The Cl1A, of course, openly worked with the Warren Commission in areas
| involving forcigﬁ activities. 1In addition, the Agency was piven the ability to
assess much of the evidence inﬁo;her areas. At the Commission’s request, the

FBI sent thchIh not only material with foreign aspects, but also reports on

possible subversive activities by Oswald in the U.S.; the FBI also forwarded to .

the CIA all the major 1nvestigative reports coming out of the Dallas office.sa

'The Secret Service was also asked to send the CIA a number of 1ts reports,

including all lnterviews'of Marina Oswald.55

On occaslon during the life of the Commission, the!CIA activoly suggested

f..

further {investigation. For exanple, one Agency memo salid it was of considerable
importance to investlgate the report that Oswald had attempted suicide in kussla,

and that if necessary his body should be exhumed to sce if he really did have a

sCar on his wrist.SB

The Harreanommission. constrained by (among othet thinas) the nced to make

a public report uithin a reasonable time, did not even adequabely pursue all _

‘the important leads in the material the FBI did submit, The CIA was not so

constratined.

2, UKKNOWN CIA CONCLUSIONS
The CIA interest in the assassination continued after theqHarren_Commission

finished its work. For example, more than two months after the Warren Report

came out, the CIA asked for a copy of the Zapruder film of the shooting. Accord-

| i 57
ing to the FBl, it was requested “for training purposes,” Presumab{y this

means for tralining photoanalysts. : | . .
The FB]I - Comnission study of this film*was superficial. Most notably, the

. Warren Report failed to mention, much less explain, the fact that hennedy wa$

drlvon forcefully backwards by the fatal shot (which, according to the Comm1551on,

~ came from behind him). !Contrary to expectatlons. a target does sometimes recoil

back towards the 5un.58 It would be interesting to know if the CIA came up. with

-~ this explanation. In any case, the Agency should reveal what use it made of, and
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| Acency officials te( ’ficd in Hay 1964 that thcy ha(rgmmd no cvidencs f:..u'-lﬁl;

them to conclude that I:he(

be considered closedm60 The CIA should be «4sked to produce thelir internal reporis

nad been a conspiracy, but th. the ca.e would never

on the assassination, particularly any which reached conclusions or postdated

the Warren Report. .

L 4

3. CIA nC‘IlVlTlES RLLATED TO CRITICS OF THE WARREN REPORT _

It would be perfectly proper if the CIA has investigated charpes made by the
'critics alleging foreign idvolvement in the sssassination. Such investigativv
rtports should be made public. ,

CIA coverage of the critics may have included the dissemination of false
reports to draw attention away from serious questions which involved the Agrcncy.
Other researchers who have been more active in the investigation than me could
no Coubt provide details about some of the suspicious incidents and persons.
| Jim Garrison charged that the CIA was involved in the assassination and also
hindered his investigation. Since the former charge has received wide attention,
despite Garrison’s lack of substantiating evidence, the*CIA should be asked to
explain its links with any of the principals in the-Gartison matter. This should
include suspects, peripheral figures associated with them, investigators. and
sonc of the witnesses and their attorneys; CIA connections with David Fcrrie and
Guy Banister should be given speclal attention.61 If it is true, os Victor
Marchetti has reportedly said, that Clay Shaw had been a CIA contact in conncction
with his foreign trade activities and the CIA was concerned about keeping this

~ faet secret, that‘might explain some of the strong opposition tp Garrison (although
it would not add to«Garrison s flimsy case that Shaw conspired to kill Kennedy):

: The extent of CIA efforts to disseminate derogatory information about the -
critics should be examined. The Agency did give the Warren Commission a 1937
Cestapo memo on Joachim.Joesten. the author of one of the first critical books
on the 3553551nation.62 Information that Joesten had been a member of the German

Communist Party, taken from the same memo, was later {ntroduced into the Congresss=

ional Record in a report (allepgedly written by the CIA) which claimed that bhis

63

criticism of the Warren Report was part. of a “Communist bloc defamation campdign,*
The Apency should also be asked if it intercepted the mail of, or otherwise .
interfered with, any of the critics of the Warren Report, in the United States -
" or abroad. -
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sa)s thatl Kuby was "performins nforinution Tunctxons
«n 1947, 1In fact, Rudby did tr& )o contact the Kefauver
at year, possibly to act as § nformant; that vas '
vl and not explored by the Warren Commission,

New York Times [ hereinafter “NYI"], Feb. 3, 1975, p. 14.

of Li.e.. warren Commission Lxhlblt] 821 (174700 Li.c.,-ﬂearinrs B#(orc

the President’s Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy, .
Vol. 17, page 700]). . | R

of L

Ull..: ldlSL (luuu 1(.

for Nixon and HUA
Crime Committee §
suppressed by the

CE 834, question #1 (17H789-790), ' '

MT Jan, 16, 1975, p. 31, 1Im 1960 the CIA intercepted a letter sent to the
Soviet Union by Bella Abzug in connection with her legal work in an estate
case., (NYT, March 8, 1975, p. 11) . |

Ch [i e., Warren Commission Document (in the National Archlves)] 692,
part (a). (See gsection 11.D infra.)

That is, the file entitled *"Funds Transmitted to Residents of’Russia," 35
distinguished from the f11e entitled "Osuald o ‘ | . *-

CDh 692, part (a), item 4.

WK 'i €., Report of the President’s Commnission on the Assassination of
President Kennedy] 326. -

Cb 692’ part (a)’ item “p PP 1'2- | . - ‘ . ’ .
WR 408: see also WR 290. '

“Sce, for example, a memo to the files from General Counsel J. Lee Rankin,

undated but approximately January 24-27, 1964, entitled "“Rumors that Oswald
was an undercover agent,” The reported CIA informant number, 110669, was .
apparently not checked out., For the Commission’s reaction to these rumors,
see "Whitewash 1V - JFK Assassination Transcript,* uritten and published by
Harold Helsberg. L .

“I'R 325"'70

Washington Post, Nov., 22, 1974, p. 33 Commission executive session transcript |
for Jan. 27, 1964, p. 153-4 (reprinted in Weisberg book,unote 12). |

The CIA also denied having interviewed Oswalc in Moscow. See CD 528.-
The other defecior was Pobert Edward Webster. See NYT, 5/25/62, p. 5.
('K 713; Peter Dale Scott, Ramparts, November 1973, p. 17. '_ B
wE 700, but compare 8H330-343 and CE 92. . ' | o
Milton Kaack and Warren C, DeBrueys. Compare CE 825 with CE 826 and CD 692(§)4.

CE 835 (17H816). - ' . .

Se¢ the article by Fensterwald and 0'Toole in the Neu'York.Revlew,.April 3,
1975, and the Worren Comnission records cited thereln. |

Cv 1084D, pp. 4-5. : -t

Ch 1034D, pp. 5-6; also see draft memo of April 1, 1964, by Coleman and i.
Slawson, p. 3. : o

-
.h "‘f".
., - i
f

."-II-'-"

Tad Szulc, "Compulsive Spy,* p. 96-97,
MNYT Har' 8' 1975' Po 11- * . |
Ssome are presumably in part (g) of cD 692, for example.-

. f..-m ‘ YR aln < Aol Ralhld Sy !:; Jw‘w ‘J-* “ : 4. .
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’7. ¥ 307-8; also CD 1084E, ~ection LXK, ™ mmmsrms memse

4 . |
'8, CD 1000, Somc passages § still withheld. (;)

29, Time, Fcb., 10, 1975, p. 3 *“The Vantape Point.“ De 26-, .paperbosck - edition);
Atlantic, July 1973, p. 39,

30, ‘Peter Dale Scott, Kamparts, Nov. 1973, p. 13,

31, CL 87, Ss 5693 CD 235; CbL 409, p. 3; Cb ll'lS-Xlll-lOJ. Wisc & Koses
“wInvisible Covernment,” p. 268 (paperback edition).

12. . 911235-63 CL 555, p. 76.
313, CD-355, p. 76. I

. See; e.g.s "Whitewash 11" by larold Welsberg, Ch., 6; CD 950.
35. 181i795-6. '

36, CE 19613.Bankin letter of $/19/64 to Folsom,
7. CD 33, pp. 1-2.

38, NYT Dec. 25, 1974, p. 1.

319. E.g., CD 692(g). |

30.' Lists of withheld CD*s and CIA CD's are avallable from the author.
11, Letter-of Dec. .14, 1971, from L. KJ'Hhite to the author.

—'lln-...--

T,

1'42.. CD 119, pl 22. | N
53- SFe Pe 7 SUPI‘a. y ~ . L e ‘ . : .
44 o ‘I"‘!‘ll ® o r . /

' 4

45, WR 688,
"6, 11213; Cb 120, p. 4-5; CE 834, items 13, 15-18, 20.

47. Mero of 3/12/64, Slawson to the files, p. 7 (also p. 8);-Coleman remo of 3/26/6&.
(8., SH122.

29, Slawson memo of 3f12/64, p. 8. - '

’ v s f )
0. Stern memo of 3/27/64 to Rankinj 5H122Z. - L ' -
51, Slawson memo of 3/12/64, p. 8. - T

52. - NYT, Feb. 23, 1975, p. 32.

33. Epstein, "Inquest,” pp. 93-95 (hard cover edition). |

4. Rankin letter to Hoover, 1/31/64; Hoover letter to Kankin, Feb. 5'. 1964,

5. Rankin letters to J. Rowley (USSS), Jan. 31 and Feb. 7, 1964.

6. - Hlelms memo to Papich (FB1), Feb. 18, 1964. | .

37, Hoover letter to Rankin, Feb, 4, 1964 (Weisberg, “Photographic i/hitewash,” p. 143.)
;8. This has been confirmed by an experiment I helped another investigator perform,
39; My request for this information under the Ffeedom of lnformntion act is pending.
60,  SI23-4, | ,

Hl, See.'for.pxample, Jim Squires® article 1in the Chicago Tribune, 3/16/75, p. 1.
62, CD 1532, still withheld. | O

63, - Cong. Rec. 9/28/65, p. 25393; Matchetti & Marks, “The CIA and the Cult of.
Intelligence,” p. 339 (paperback edition). - :
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Mr. Clarence M. Kelley

~van Nuys, California 91411

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Director Kelley:

Thank you very much for sendinj the FBI Lab report regardihé
spectrographic analysis of certainKiullet fragments that were
part of the investigation into the’ ssassination of President

-~ - -—_-_-_._“-__ t
e
1_-,,‘nl"

at—the time of the assassinatior, one James W. powell, Special
Agent, Region II, 1l2th Intl., Army Intelligence Corps snapped
a 35mm Kodachrome transparancy showing the facade of the

Texas School Book Depository. This slide was not included

as part of the evidence accumulated by the Warren Commission

(see letter from the Archives), however, it was examined by

the FBI Lab on January 8, of 1964 (see enclosed document) r’#ﬂ##:

and assigned the FBI control number K>53. ,/’/f
L

iy,

John F. Kennedy.

Since the photograph is of prime importance in determining
the activities and individuals visable in the windows of the
building where the alleged assassin was located, I wonder
why it was not make part of the official record?

Does the Fé; still have a copy of this_ crucial ﬁhotograph?F‘

Sincerely,. - |

. NEWCOMB

cmkn
nclosures

14812 McCormick Strecet |
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- . DL 100-10%61 ' : | .
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furn{.shsil tnz following in.for;:ation concerning & photograpaic -
;gzmnau:-.on requested by the Palles Office oa D:zcezber 31,
l 3= : » . .

i
, .. ~ Under date of Jznuvary 8, 196%4 » the FEI Laboratory
|
|

4
-

3

{ - Tne cornzr sixth floor window of the Texas School -
LYook Pepository ehowz in the submitted 35 mm Kodzehroma trens-
pezency sinows boxes stzckad in a formztion sinilsy to that -

viich has besn recoxdad—in other photegrarhs . of
R i A == .b,_. X é’__ TOLHSLPACLOGLARAS R2LT OF this ’
Ehe eszminaticn of Specicen K53, the 35 pm Kodachroms irans=
. paceucy, , -' - -

. L_l——— ; ' .
’ *7he abovz mentioncd 35mm Xodzchrome trznsparency
' was made aveiledle by JAMES 1. PCIZLL, Spccial Agent, |
. Region II, 1l1l2¢n IXYC, Arizv Intellicecance Corpos, 912 Rio Grandge
! e Builaing, Dalles, Texas, on January 3, . |
- , ’ ‘ ¢ '
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Jr2Es . _?ﬁq;g;lg,,_s‘pccial A=cnt, Region II, 112th INTC,
Ltrmy Intelligence Coraz, 912 &do Gra~cée Building, acdviced that
on Novenber 22, 1963 he nad taken 2 pnotozraph of the Texas
School Book Dzpository and laser tummcd this photograph in the -
form of a Kodzchrome trancparsncy over ©o 14 cutenant Colonel

E. E., BOYD, Rezion 11, Ahray irtcllizence Corps, Dallas.

r». POUELL stated that the Kodachrome transparcncy
wias obtaincd from & pnotograph of “he Toxas School Pook Depositor
bullding vwnich was taken, to his bect estimate, epproximately
30 gcconds f0llowvdnZ t4n chots fircd av President KENNZEDY. POVIEL
yas approximztely ona-half block east oX the intersection of
Tlm and Houaton, and the Presidential lotorcade had already
turncd west on Elm, when he hca»d the shots fired at Prcsident
DY, Xe then ran to the couthcact corner of ¢he Elm and
Kouston Strcet snterceetion and, sceing SOmC pecople polinving
to the Texas School Eook Depository builaing, he took tne picturc
. To his best reccollection, this picture wesS ctaken 2t 1/25;:1 of
a gceond at F-11l witic his lidnol<a 35 i camera, tot 2t Ainfinity.
pcirL beiieves the £ilm used Vvas Xodachrome X with ASA scvviag\
~¢ 64, MHe had the film processcd -t the Cardinal Card and |
Camera Store, Dallas, Texas., ¢£OUELL ctatod that he took the
- picture {rom across the strecet in a diaronal direcction fron the
mavzas School Boolk Depository, -nd estimated the distance as

- approximately 100 fect. 4

POEXL stated that upon development, the £ilm
Giscloced the Texas School Bool: Depository, and on about the
£4fth {loor, a Negro male ywas observed in one of the wvindows.
POVIELYL statcd that he could not sec anything otherlee significe

' 4n this picture. . ; )

3 POVLLL stated that he recalls having heard two
chots fired and possibly a third. He recalls having questioned
‘a man 4n the vicinity of the entrance of ‘the Texas School Book
Depository, howvever, he did not obtain the man's identlity

1r.asmuach as the Dallas Police Department spmediately took the
man under control for questioning. POWELL belicves this man va:

o beer company cmploycee : o

&

s
L) -...
L

CK/Z,DQ '

o 1-3-1: of Pallas, Texas
M

-
L

é“"ﬂ DL 100-101:61

I ’ ' © |
. P& ' . -~ . ) . _Q_
| by Spocial Agont - GEORCE T BIIGIEY '?O Dato dictatod 1=3-6% -
- AR eeres —
el e a4 % . cseeastw of tha FDI Gl\d.ll ‘Ol:ll‘l.‘ 4
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1 " puye Janvary 2, 1964

"~ Lieutonant Coloncl B, E. BOYD, Region 2, .
Army Intelligence Corps, Dallas, Toxas, mado available
a Kodachrome transparency of a sconc dapicting tha ..
Taxas School Book Daepository Building, which Licutenan

Colonol BOYD statod had beon taken by|Mr. JAMES # 3V
POWLLL of Region 2, INIC. - B

t——-——‘h-‘

Lieutaenant Colonel BOYD advisod that POWELL
had stated ho took this photograph approximately
30 geconds after the last shot was fired on Novomber
22, 1963, during tho assassination of Prosidont

- KENNWEDY. According to Lioutanant Colonael BOYD, POWELL
{ndicated he took tho pictura of thae building baecausae
gsavoral people werc pointing to it, |

&

b

. .
/"’ )
L 1 |
. . | ' ¢ 19 . AP
on 12/31/63 ot Dallao, Toxas File § DL 100-:-10461

. .
* i <+

* Yuls 8¢avcest omateing seltber rnmmnf.;uou sce acnehieicns cf the PRI, It La the progeriy of the rof. -esd 1o b
Fe28 CLroay) bt 603 UG Ocntlonin w0 ot Lo Lo Matﬂhnhd wui':o y ¢ ogoasy,



, .‘ . . ( GENERAL SERVICES ADMlNIST" O N —

) National Archivesa Records Service
DATE _
october 22, {4 Wathingion, D.C. 20408
gt
A " MNF

$us)ICT:  Yarren Commission Records (Your letter of September 28, 1971).

Mr. Fred Nevcomd
L6LO Noble Avenue
Sherman Oaxs, California 91LOkL

We have been unable to locate a copy of & 35mm color slide of the
Texas School Book Depository Building taken on November 22, 1963,
by James W. Povell.

The enclosed copies of Commission Exhibit 54l (2) end CE Skl (3)
vere made as separate 8 x 10 glossy prints, but only one print
was charged to you. Copies of other records you requected are

also enclosed.

Sincerely,
MISS) JANE F, SMITH

Acting Director
Civil Archives Division

Enclosure

Keep Fr.udom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds

e #
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Ext. AHales

10 t Ja . Adams DATE: June :::': ;Té 7
Asglistant to the Diyector, FBI : domt. :
FROM : John J. Buckley, Jr.\i\. | il - :::;;m”
Special Assistant to\the ACtorney General J i Lebor.
0 | }@ ety o
. \ ' Legel Coun. __
SUBJECT. /’ T ) 7. N o : / g ,!/_._./ L -\,* Plon. & Evel. __
‘; Spec. Inv.

1 have received the memoranda from Director Kelle T’::"" . .
dated June 12 and 17, 1975 concerning' telephone calls | * ﬂ:‘;. - —
have received from Professor Richard H\ Popkin. In tt '— cY =

- interim I have received another letter from Mr. Popkin ____
copy of which I am enclosing. /

Mr. Popkin has told me that the Los Angeles office
of the FBI has in its possession tape recordings of con-
versations with a Louis Castillo who allegedly stated that
he was in Healy Plaza with a gun when President Kennedy

was assassinated. I have Mo reason to believe that there /

is any more substance to this story than there was to any
of the prior stories Mr. Popkin has told me. Nevertheless,
I am relating this story for your information.
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. ( 12 3y 1975 .

Mr. Jobhn Buckley

Assistant to the Attorney Gneral of the United States
Department of Justice |
Washington

D.C.,

Dcar AMr, Buckley,

Just to make sure that your sccretary gave you the correct

18t of documents that I am prepared to turn over to the Attorney
General, tdward Levi, regarding the rclationship between the CIA

and the assassination of John F. lLennedy, 1 bave in possession,
and will deliver at the Attorncy General's convenience, the following:

1-) letter by a CI agent to the Warren Coi:mission, dated
March 20, 12064, . -

2.\ letter from the same CI\ agent to Senator Russcll explaining
the whole plot. The letter explains that "MHr, Oswald and his activities
cute under my scrutiny during 1962 and 1963"...llec was Invelvec in'a
conspiracy to murder the former Chief Executive during the latter

part of Scptember 1063%.

3-A letter from the same CIA agent to Senator Kenncdy, including
the letter to scn, Russell, and giving more data on the conspiracye.

4-Three FBI reports that the ClA agent "accused the FBI of not
attempting to prevent the assassination of President hinnedyo™

- 5-One Sccret Service rceport indicating that Marina Osvald did o=t
recognize the CI\ agent, | .

-

Ncedless to say, the Worren Commission did not call the (UIA
agent as a witness, nor is there any indication that ‘they in any
way invesligated his claims., \nd, of course, the itlockefeller
Coumission, which concludced that "tbere was no credible cevidence

of any CI\ involvement® in the assassination of Fres. kentcdy, did
0ot call this nan us o witnesse (The CIA agent says, in Lis lectoer
to Scn, kussell, "In the surmer of 1963 1 received instructions to
inftiate certain action ugajnst Mr. Oswald” Othier documents 1 have
fndicate that the actions involved killing Oswald after the assasge
fnation.) Mre. Klapper of the Kockefcller Coumission staff rcfuscd

to listen to my duta on this matter,

I trust by now that the \ttorney Ucneral has received a copy of
the telegram Dick Gregory aud I sent to P'resident Ford on June 10, .
1975, offering our cooperation and our information, .

Wo are at your disposal in bringing our information to the
attention of the Atorney General. 1 have many more documcnt,reluting

to the matters in the above list. S -
I will be in touch with you agiain 1n a few days about the other

matters we discussed on the phone. S, . 723 ¢X -

With best wishes,

| _ | o e, Em}g Uéﬁu: vc{y- t;-gly,
T T — ' -t "*’ul’ 21 - | cz';_lf_;
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P UHP'I!?; r ‘.,‘: . -f,';?t’ . :
. ACTION REQUESTED | —Ho
.- .
— Draft reply for: ﬂcr VR , /’{ 2 ':b% ! g Egg
President’s signature. ey € gr:n
. Undersigned's signature o o fv:"";f.
i: . " . NOI'E ::“ E%aﬂﬁi
& Memorandum for use as enclosure to . > v O,
reply. Prcmpl action iies senti
wee
Direct rcbly If more than mlﬂclm is encountered,
L . , please telephone .
.. X Fumish information copy. "Miss Byrne 456-6683
Suitable dcknowlecdgment or other
appropnate handling. Baai he
Furnish copy of reply. if any. asic correspondence should be rcfunwd when draft ,
reply, memorandum, or comment is requested. N
For your information. o
For comment. ‘
—_ N \
'REMARKS: \
lnitially sent to Commission on b(‘ZIA. Activities «- was returned,
A ’ ’ . b
5, @\Q REC-36 & é/----/ﬂé//.?‘r ; 7)&5
-3 ° - €TINS ¥ smeanagy :
Dcscniption: .

———-gp Letter; . —

To. The

From: John J, Popp, 790}  Bothwell, Reseda, Ca, 91335 and Miss Paé)
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April 23, 1375

President Gerald Ford

 The White House | ' .

Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. President:

I and tens of thousands of other citizens in the Los Angeles area had
the alarming and eye opening opportunity to see KCOP-TY Channel 13's
*Both Sides Now" programs from 8.00 p.m. to 9.00 p.m. on Thursday,

April 24, and Friday, April 25, 1975. The information and films
presented by h]l and his quests concerning the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy oOn November 22, 1963 in Dallas, Texas, and
Senator Robert.F. Kennedy on June 5, 1968 in Los Angeles, California
DEMAND that you and your colleagues in the United States Senate and

the House of Representatives quit playing political games and initiate
legislation and jnvestigation into these, perhaps the greatest tragedies
in the history of our country. These tragedies have been magnified by
the obvious efforts of various government agencies, courts of law, and
the infamous Warren Commission to cover up the true facts and constitute
a terrible and tragic fraud on the American public. ,The sands of time
are running out on elected representatives and government officials who
chose to serve unknown masters and purposes rather than the interests of

the people who elected them.

I well remember that black day and the grief filled week-end that
followed almost twelve years aG0, and KCOP's program has stirred the deep
anger that 1 felt then, and brought it to focus ‘adain. This country has
always stood for truth, honesty, belief in human and God given rights,
and it is time - REALLY TIME - to renew your dedication to these principl

I will look forward to your reply and a report on’ vour current activities

to bring out the truth in these matters and insist that you support the
activity of others in ferreting out all of the facts so that all of thos:

-

responsible will quickly feel the swift, sure justice which fﬁﬁy'have
escaped from for almost tvelve long years. | .. .

1f 1 can personally be of any assistance to you or anyone else seeking t
truth, I will bte pleasad to of fer whatever time and service I can. |

1

o ~Stocerely, -

& .
éﬁgf/; . 57:75
John J. Popp

7901 Bothwell . -
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July 17, 1975

Mr. Moore
"Popp

7901 Bothwell
Resoda, California 91335

Dear Mr. Popp:s

»

e/ Your letter of April 28, 1975, to Presidont Ford

f / concerning the assassinations cf President John F. Kennedy

Vo and Senator Robert F. Rounedy, has been sent to ma for reply.
It was originally referred to the Commission on CIA Activities,

but that Coomission expired prior to an answer to your letter
being made.

The FDI conducted a prompt, intensive, ohjective,
and thorough investigation of the assassination of Fresident
Rennedy. YThe results of this investigation were fully and
accuratoly reported and furnished to the Warren Commission.
After an in-dopth roview of the voluninous FBI reports and
infonsation from nurerous other agencies and souxass, that
Caomaission reached its conclusions.

» It is possible to pick out bits and pleces of
information in this case and arrive at conclusions at odds
with the Warren Cosmission findings. But these conclusions

are not based on the totality of the evidence and are geunerally
natters of personal cypinion. -

Tho PBI likcuize conducted an extensive investiga-
1,' tion into the assassination of fenator Robert F. FKennaedy.

. 8ince thare has been recunt publicity in this case regarding
asec. 04, —_ investiyation and prosucution conducted by California

oo e :_‘_"'- authorities which might possibly lead to judicial action, IX
e pire 4O Dot feel it apprcpriate for ke to corment on it. |
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' - The ¥BI conducts follow-up inqguiries on rew allega~
| tions in both these cases, where appropriate, but there have
been no develoyments to warrant the reopening of full an.ltif
gatioas. B o
. - If you have any information of value regurding these .
=) cases or coverups in conjunction with them, I would certaialy -
» . be interested in hearing from you. . : . - .
i L : , : | . ! - -}:; | _.:-'-f-
T have furnisiiod a copy of this letter ti» The
tthite House.
Sincerely yours,
‘ * Cla M xoihy ' o] J :
) n - ‘larence M. . ’ 1
R birector Abb“”"l‘i (,‘/{/ :
1 - Director of Correspondence (By Liaisod) . 4 <7 $
The White House .
1 - Assigtant Attbrncy General
- Criminal Division (Encs. - 2)
-~ NOTE: Writer in letter to President Ford states there have -

been obvious efforts on the part of various Government agencies,
courts of ‘law, and the Varren Commission, to cover up the true
facts of the assassinations of President Kennedy and Senator
Kennedy. He states he is looking forward to a reply and report
on current activities to bring out the truth in these matters.
He offers his assistance in seeking out the truth. This letter
was originally referred by the White House to the Commission on

CIA Activities, but was returned unanswered. It was then

referred to the Attorney General who referred it to the FBI.

No comments are being made in this reply concerning the assas- |
sination of Senator Kennedy since there has been much publicity .
lately regarding ballistics tests conducted by the Los Angeles
Police Department, which might lead to legal action for a new

trial. Bureau files contain no information readily identifiable
with writer. -
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| bay 27, 1975

. Alan Steelman
1100 Commerce St. MAy 2
Dallas, Texas 75202 51975

¥r. Steelman

1 am 25 years o0ld, married, and have one daughter, I am currently
in the process of trensferring from Eastfield College to the Univer-
sity of Texas at Dallas, and my mejor field of study is Philosophy.
My grade voint averasce at Eactfield as of May, 1975 was 3.82 from a
pessible 4,00, I am a member of the Naval Reserve, in inactive
status, and during my two year tour of duty was ascigned to the Nava.
Security Group, where I was granted five different types of security

clearance, two of which were Too Secret (Codeword). I am a lifetime
resident of Dallas, |

I recently vieved the Atraham Zapruder film of the essessination of
Fresident Kennedy. The film raised some doubts in ny mind as to the
accuracy of the conclusions drewn by the Warren Cormission, so0 I beg:

some research on my own, I have read substantial portions of the
Beport of the President's _Commliscsion on the Assacsination of Presider

John ¥. Kennedy (commonly known as the varren Revort) and the 26
volumes of Learings Eefore the Fresident's Conmiccsion on the Assasslr

tion of Presicent renredy (referred to herein as Fezringe), It is
orinion that the Y¥arren Commisesion could have been ristaken in some
vital asvects of their conclusions. I think that it would be worth

your time to consider the points which follow,

The distance from the siyth floor window to President Kennedy

at the head shot (the only shot which can be accurately placed) was
265.3 feet, (Revort, r. 110)

The speed of the limousine, while traveling an eaverage speed of
11.2 m.p.h., actually sloved abruntly and then accelerated while the
shots were being fired (Hearings, Vol, I1II, 220-221, 266; VI, 233;
ViI, 440, 487). Note, this 1is not after the shotes uere fired but
during the period of time between the first and lest shots,

The rifle allegedly used by Cswald was a 6.5 millimeter ¥annlich
Carcano Italian military rifle Kodel 91/38, As to this weapon, J. E
hoover wrote to J., lLee Rankin, General Counsel to the Commission *..
accuracy of the rifle would devend upon the quality of ammunition us
the condition of the weapon at the time of firing and the erpertness

the shooter..." (XXVI, 103)0

R. W, Botts, the District Manager of the Winchester- Western
Division of 0Olin Kathieson, the company the Commission determined

ranufactured the cartridges, (Hevort, 6b6), said that his company

‘mede 6.5 armunition "during World War II* (XXVI, 62), and an FBI

firearms expert told the Comrission that the 6.5 amnunition was
"re-imported into this country and placed on sale®™ (III, 400)., It

vould seem, then, from the testimony, that the ammunition used was
20 years o01ld,

N - c - - . o . -
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1™ e October(jEQN issue of ¥echaniy Illdgﬂyated tyoifies the g
Marnnlicher-Carcay as ".s.cruiely made, pool ' designed, dangerous
and inaccurate.?!uhhandy, crude, unreliabdle on revceat shots, has
cafely design fault*, 1In addition, according to J. Edgar Boover's
testimony referring to FBI tests, the Yannlicher-Cercano's
-"telescovic sight could not be prooverly aligned with the target,

since the sight reached the limit of its adjustment before reaching

accurate alignment® (JXXVI, 104)., Netal shims had to be added to
the sight before it could be tested for the Commission (III, 443-Lub)

While in the Marine Corps, Oswald was tested txice to determine
his accuracy with a rifle (Rdevort, 191)., 1In December, 1956, he
ecored 212 (Fevort, 191), and in ¥ay, 1959, he scored 191, a single
voint over the cinimum fer ranking in the lowest Marine Corps cate-
gory (Reoort, 191), The last sgcore was described by the head of the

hecords Branch of the Marine Corps Personnel Departrent as a "rather
poor shot” (Zevort, 191, 488), .

The sequence of rifle fire as described by the
as follows: the first shot hit Kennedy

shot went wild and did not strike in the

thot hit Kennedy (Report, 113-317). The minimum time Oswald had to
fire all three shots vaeg L, 8 seconCs; witnesses estirated the time

at 5 to 6 seconds (Henort, 117). The FBI determines that the absolute
minimum time reouired to overate the rifle vas 2.3 seconds, and this

without aiming at a moving target (I11, 407). When chooting at a
rovirg target, it was estimated that 1 second snould te added, giving
a tire of 3,3 seconds for each shot (III, 407). Therefore, the FBI
teste put Oswald's firing tipe st 6.6 seconds., Pror thie, the

Cormission elleges that Osvalc had 2.3 seconds between each shot,

Cormlssion was
and Connally, the second

limousine, and the third

The “orrission, then, would have us telieve that Osvald shot
100 yards, at a cecelerating and then accelerating tzrget (actually
tvo lines of motion are evicent, the limousine anj Kennedy within the
limousine), firing an "inaccurete” rifle considereé "urreliable on
" repeat shots", using 20-yeer-01d armunition, Osvald’ himself a "rather
poor shot®", in'a time interval of 4.6 seconds, (or €,6 seconds,

derending on vhether you accepl the Commission's or the FEI's figures),

and eccurately struck John Kennedy twice, killing him the second time,
This, for me, is very hard to accept,

ppened in Iallas on November %
1963, but I do feel thet the Viarren Commission left far too many

Questions unanswered, and too many gaps in their conclusions,

I therefore urge you to supvort House Resolution 204,
otinion that it would te in the

have the questions surrounding t
support cr disagree with the fin

It is my' |
best interests of this country to

he event resolved, vhether the answers
dings of the Varren Cormission,

Thank you for your time,

Fan ST, A ik

Kenneth D, Shaddock
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UNC 9 STATES DEPAKTMENT OF (TiCE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

WASRINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 27, 1975

4
Honorable Alan Steelman L\)\,‘ sﬂ
House of Representatives J .

Washington, D. C. 20515 i

Dear Congressman Steelman:

Your June 11, 1975 letter to the Department of :ustice

enclosing a letter you received from Mr. Kenneth Shaddock has
been referred to me for reply.

As I am sure you are awvare, the FBI conducted a
thorough investigation into the assassination of President
Kennedy and furnished nuiwcrous reports to the Warren Commission.
That Commission, after careful study of these reports and informa-
tion from other agencies and sources, arrived at the conclusion
that Lee Harvey Oswald acted alone in committing this heinous
act.

Due to the voluminous nature of the material available
regqarding the assassination, it is quite possible for an in-
dividual to pick bits and pieces of information and arrive at
a conclusion which raises questions as to the findings of the
Warren Commission. But, it should be remembered that the Warren
Commission considered all availabla information in toto in arriving

at its conclusion.

%

:ifttust these comments will be of assisfance to you

in replying to Mr. Shaddock. I can appreciate his concern,
but I do not feel a point-by-point analysis of his questions
would be appropriate since some were further explained by the

tarren Commnission and c:hers are matters of individual judgment.

Sincerely yours,

Clarence M. Kelley
Director
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July 8, 1975

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. . )

) | - . T ' 7
Dear Mr. Kelley: ' — o

i d . ' a;
Fi

Telephone Rm., j

I sent you from Mr. Kennethi Shaddock of Dallas. While I can apprecia
your position, I feel that Mr. Shaddock obviously put 8 lot of time
and thought into his letter. In view of the fact that the Department
of Justice 1s probably the best source to wvhich Mr. Shaddock can
turn, I would appreciate it 1if you would give him specific information ;’ \
on at least some of the points he has raised such as citing specific
places in the Warren Commission Report which might clear up or
further explain the things he is concerned about. S

I an i{n receipt of your letter of June 27 in response to 8 letter >~
« ()

I appreciate your time and assistance in this matter./,

m— "-" 'J‘ .

}/ / - / /l' { Si r
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l1 - Mr. Gebhardt

Rec-10

Honorable Alan Steelman 1 - Mr. Cogie_'_
House of Representatives . 1 - Mr. Ha .
Washington, D. C. 20515 | % - Mr. Bowers
| Dear*COngrossman Steelnans . : *} h ;Ei 4 ol
‘ - ‘xg " 4’

This will ecknowledge receipt of yonr léttar of : :
July 8, 1975, concerning the comnunication: recoivedby*you;‘3~diw
from Mr. Kenneth Shaddock of Dallas, Texas, and my previoul-,
correspondence to you dated June 27, 1975, I can certainly’,
appreciate that Mr. Shaddock put a lot of time and thought ~
into his letter, vhich as he pointed out in his laat paragraph,

was for the purpose of urging you to support House
- Resolution 204,

A review of Mr, fhaddock's letter indicates his ' .
conclusions regarding the assassination of President Kennedy "
result from an analysis of seleocted information glcaned from the
voluminous Warren Comminsion Report. The PBI is not in a
position to debate such selected analysis or any conclusions
drawn therefrom. Our function is investigative in nature and
any information developed ie reported in accordance with -
establis ed rocedures, We do nct provide opinions nor suggest
\the conelusions to be drawn from our investigations. Please be qv
‘{assured Ahbwever, that whenever a pertinent evidentiary issue Lq}
raised, ‘#hich can be resolved by additional 1nvé9t1qation,*we-49
not hesitate go conduct same. . 1 3
:‘Iu € oy
1nﬁicatnd in my previous letter of June 27, 1975, )
any analyéis 1 ‘this matter should be done after consideratlonm§§
| of all thaYpertdinent material available. Mr. Shaddock has &g'*
t expresscd Uib opinion which ha is certainly entitled to do,
' To try to point out specific data he should consider would
only be argumentative and scrve no useful purpose. Ve nust,

L

o apai~  therefore, respectfully decline to do so.
e -, Siecerely yours,  y
R ) . \”*g%" e /"‘9' o
 fles & Com. | - .
| emlt:c___i ' o - | r‘laﬂ"né’ﬁ‘ﬂ. RKalley ) - /Q/

" irepection o . o Director

Iff:'f?:{“" JKH:wss (7) A %P’){’w SEE NOTE PAGE 2
._ .-......SZAUb 15 . _ _ L
hectw Sec’y . MAIL R ELETYPE UNIT () L - - | €1N) 558-346

-N———-v—-——_-— » e ———————— =~ P ....,.l' H"-—w ‘ l.-!
'*' " wwrﬁm w ‘-J - : - "’ -‘ #r ag

- o '
> % At T WL T e NS &h *r’tln-"ﬁ\‘hd"} ﬁfhé:mj

R

KIS e WL A



. . 1 . . ) '._ . . ] . - I .
e B TR A NG, A i, e R e T T e - K e biemg s 36 A s o

b
; Honorable Alan Steelman .
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1 - NOTE:" By letter 6/11/75 to the Department of Justice, w
Congressman Steelman furnished a letter written by one of his
constituents which took issue with Oswald's ability to have g
shot President Kennedy utilizing the weapon, ammunition, etec.,
as indicated in the Warren Commission Report. The letter
was obviously for the purpose to encourage Congressional action .
! in reopening the investigation in this case. By letter PE AN
‘" 6/27/75 we advised Congressman Steelman that analysis based” . 7. -
» on bits and pieces of information‘raises questions as to the r"’:,*
findings of the Warren Commission and declined a point by = . °
_ point analysis of Mr. Shaddock's questions. It is noted issues
v raised by Shaddock are conclusions drawn from his observations
" of the Zapruder film and extracted data from the wWarren
Commission Report. By letter 7/8/7s Congressman Steelman
requested specific {nformation to "Cclear up” the things Shaddock
, is concerned about. This communication is to reply to the ‘e
Congressman's last communication.'ﬂ,i.' -t , T
A : ° i ' o o ' -~ "' o “ ""'.“’.-
D R " SRR A SO > 2 -
. AN ' A
' )
o NI L ) ' ¢ -
-'.' l'“.". ".1".'~ i "‘ . ? o
:.T_-- ‘o . L L ¢ ' o ,, :
- .
. o * ' ‘ “‘ *:- ;
. - 1 "-: é ~ " 'L'f ‘.f'! .o;. ;
: ,.‘.f-u ‘ N I!--; 11 -_‘!_';..1 »
» . -2_.; ‘ ‘ N

v —n -
., d . :Lﬂ.“"r-.ﬂ"'ﬁ‘.- .
' ' 36 © XY

&
.. o
x ’ [SOF . h\q-;"' a r ‘_‘ h I ’_ ' J_"“ '.!fF-u., .




! UNITED STATES GQ_ “RNMENT U "

Assec. Dir.

. ()) Dep. AD Add.
v Memora..dum Viaad
S . Admin,
' Comp. Syst.
"l‘(') - MR, CALLAHAN . pare: 1/14/75 5?.';.“3'222‘

| Gen. Inv,
rRom - J. B, ADAMS ° ” o * o #MJF

Conerstory

( ‘ Plan. & Evel. _

‘f suBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT pec. lo

JOHN F. KENNEDY f | Legal Coun

Telephone Rm. _

:f , Director Sec'y __

f telephoned me to adwse that he wished 0 1O (s s it ter O Mhpor

] with either Mr. Kelley or me in connection with the Kennedy assassina-

tion. He did not wish to discuss it over the phone and wished to meet

: in person. After ceckmg with Mr, Kelley as to hlS comm1tments I

clear up some pending appomtments and a.rrange to be in Washmgton on

Monday morning.

g - 4met with the Director and me on Monday morning,

. 1/7/75, and dlscussed the fact that he had been advised by a source,

whose 1dent1ty he could not reveal but whose reliability he had no reason

to doubt, of iwo allegations which warranted the Bureau's attention but |

apparently had not been previously brought to the Bureau's attention.

) One was an allegation that Lee Harvey Oswald had actually visited the FBI _.

5_:. - Office in Dallas following a visit by Agent James P, Hosty, Jr., to the

Pierce residence (actually Paine residence) and possibly left a threatening

letter. This visit was later covered up following the assassination of
President Kennedy by Oswald. The second episode related to a call made
to the Bureau Office in Dallas, before the slaying of Oswald, warning that

: Oswald would be shot; further that this information had been conveyed to

: the Dallas Police Department however, the following day Oswald was shot.

information him, pomtmg out that he did not take notes at the
; time the source was furmshmg him the information but later made notes.
z

The results of this dictation are attftched along with other notes dictated
: during the interview W1th Mr, B
/1  ENCLOSURE
Enclosur P,
J BA:a.msT"']
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‘approval of the Director, I contacted Mr.,

) 0

Memorandum for Mr. Callahan
Re: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
. JOHN F. KENNEDY |

i spec ifically requested that his identity as the source
of this 1nf0rmat10n be concealed and not revealed WIthOUt hlS permlsswn

which could do harm if untrue, he would prefer to report it to us
and if we could determine that ther e was nothmg of substance to the informa-

appreciated; thatweuld most certainly look into the matter; and that he
would be kept advised insofar as our policies would permit.

Following the interview, I contacted SAC Gunderson in Dallas and
requested that he come to Washington along with former SAC Shanklin for
a meeting on '1/8/75. Mr. Gunderson, Mr. Shanklin, Assistant Director
Bassett (Inspection Division) and Supervisor William E. Nettles (General
Investigative -Division) were briefed concerning the allegations and advised
that Mr. Kelley desired to have this matter promptly reviewed and appropriate

1nqu1r1es conducted to determnewhether there 1s any substance to the

discussions or mterwews Wthh m1ght take place.

Mr. Bassett made available the enclosed information indicating
that there was documentation concerning the fact that an-anonymous call

had been made to the Dallas Office regarding a group that intended to Kill

Oswald and that this information had been furnished to appropriate
authorities, including Chief Curry of the Dallas Police Department. With

.- = on 7/11/75 and furnished
him the location of appropmate documents appea.rmg in the Warren
Commission Report consisting of four FD-302s. In accordance with his
request, I am mailing to him Xerox copies of the four pertinent pages of
the published Warren Commission Report.

I advised Mr.
into the other allegation.
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He emphasized this was paraphrased.

"I think some information may come out which is going to blow the
whole lid off this damn Oswald case. Oswald was mad (upset) because
the Bureau had his wife (Marina) under surveillance. He wanted the
case Agent (who was working on Marina). ... Hosty (Agent James P. .
Jr.) to quit harassing Marina. When he came by the (FBI) offices,

he was looking for Hosty. He made a threat, I understand left

After the assassination, the letter was brought up. . .. things really
hit the ceiling (roof). I heard they destroyed the letter. I am con-
vinced Mr. Hoover and Mr. Shanklin never were told about Oswald

history. -

"'Oswald was very upset. He wanted Hosty to stop harassing her. He
threatened Hosty. Nobody did the follow-up on this. That's where it

went wrong. I don't believe any of this ties to any conspiracy. I don't
think there is any truth to any CIA involvement. The only involvement

was with the investigation of Oswald in Mexico. The Mexican Embassy
thing.  He had been to Cuba" '

Information conveyed was that Agent Hosty had gone to the Pierce re -
sidence seeking to ascertain the location of Oswald for routine follow -up
because of his prior trips to Moscow and to Cuba. Lee Harvey Oswald
was not at the house. Mrs. Pierce and Marina Oswald were there.

Mrs. Oswald apparently was frightened and because of her limited
English, did not understand the nature of the visit
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tried to hide behind the refrigerator. She did ceme out. She did take
down the license number of Mr. Hosty's car. That license and his
name do appear in the Oswald diary which is part of the Warren
Commission testimony. .

Source said to own knowledge, the information regarding Oswald's
visit was not relayed to the Warren Commaission.

»

The second episode relates to the call which was made to the Bureau
offices the day before the slaying of Lee Harvey Oswald in Dallas.
According to source, information was conveyed that Oswald would be
shot. SA Shanklin sought to contact Folice Chief Curry, whose phone
was off the hook during the evening. Information concerning the
threatening call was conveyed to Dallas PD, who advised that all
precautions in transfer from Dallas Jail to County Jail had been taken,
including use of armored car. The following day, the armored car

was unable to get into basement of Dallas PD because of size of vehicle.
The rest is well known.
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July 7, 1975

stated he did talk with Shanklin,

sk I spoke to Mr. Shanklin on Thursday. He disclaimed
knowledge of episode 1. I did not take up episode 2. |

Director: You did not - which is the one wherein he tried to get Curry
and was unable to do so and talked with someone in the police

department.

Yes, sir.

Director: That threat was what, to get Oswald, the threat that Oswald
would be killed. That was a call made to the Bureau office
without identification given or an unknown threat:

Without identification given, to my knowledge. |

Mr. Adams: That may be documented because I would be very surprised -
if there were not a number of such calls made after the killing
of Kennedy or after the Oswald apprehension.

s

%
il

oA That is my best recollection. It could be the information
that that was a threat and said something like, "'If you don't
have Hosty quit bothering Mrs. Oswald then some action
may be taken against Hosty.

Mr. Adams: Was there any threat made against Kennedy:

Mr. Adams: Because this is what's bothering me a little bit about the

source is he indicated that they did not follow up notifying -
Sccret Service and police. We would not notify unlessa -
threat against the President, we do not notify about a threat
against Agents. If during discussion there had been any =
threat against Kennedy, but just had been in the office a.nd :

threatened Hosty beforehand
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When I took it up with Shanklin, he suggested I talk with you.
Director: You said in the preliminary statement you made to us that this
was not related to the Warren Commission?
Director: The source said that?
Mr. Sl Source said to own knowledge the information regarding
Oswald's visit was not relayed to Warren Commaission.
Director: You also said the source said he has impression no one would
admit this even before a firing squad?
No, that is my impression of the conversation.
Director: Would you mind adding source has been in twice and tried to
] get it erased? -
- Mr. oo} On three occasions source has asked that this information
~ not be in any way conveyed or any identification established.
Director: You also said source has been described as very close to
those on the inside?
Yes, sir.
Director: That is your statement. ' —_— .
That is my statement.
Director: You made a statement to the effect that it would hit the ceiling
(roof). I thought you said on one occasion, and I think, something
is going to come out which will draw this out in the open.
-9 -
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Mr. These notes were not based on notes takeh in the presence

of the individual. They are at best a reconstruction.

Director: Any implication Hosty ---

Mr. B The visit of Hosty to Pierce home was solely routine,
which is apparently part of security precautions on persons
who have been in the Soviet Union or whose wives had been --

just routine, a whereabouts check.

Director: 1Is there any implication within the report of this source that
Hosty, however, knew about this?

Mr.

No, sir.

Adams: There is no implication that Hosty or Howe knew about --

The visit to the office.

Mr.

Mr. Adams: --- this visit to the office ?

Mr. [ would think logic that a secretary ---- if a man stopped

by to see you or me ---

%

Mr. Adamg: If he made a threat against Hosty, it wohlgl,be unbelievable
" it would not be conveyed immediately. -
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INFORMATION RE:

Anonymous.call to Dallas
Office regarding group intending to kill

Oswald.

* From Dallas Report of
Robert P. Gemberling, dated 11/30/63,

(Bufile 105-82555-505).

Copy disseminated to Warren

Commission 12/20/63. Another copy
disseminated to Warren Commission

12/23/63.

The attached 4 FD-302s may be
found in the Warren Commission Report
as follows: )

1. Volume XXIV page 429,
Exhibit 2013.

2. Volume XXIV, page 434;
Exhibit 2018,

3. Volume XIX, page 772,
Exhibit 5087,

4, Volume XXIV, page 436,
Exhibit 2021.
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1 Dats 11/25/63

At 2:30 AM, I r2ceived 3 te2lephone call at tbe office
of the Dallas FBI from 2n unknown male who spoke in a cala voice
end 1sked, "I would like to talk to the man in charge.”™ S

I told he caller that the SAC was not present at that

tine and askad him if somaone else could help him. T7b2? caller
tcen said, "Wait a minute.", and apparently turned th2 phone
ovar to another man. I 2m not cartain there were two diffarent
voic=23, however, the toune of the unknown caller's voice changed

sonevnat At this point,

Th2 voice at this point »as calm and mature in souad

ond this person stated 23 follws: "I represent a comnittee that
5 p2ither right nor 12ft wiagz, and tonizht, tomorro¥ morning,
or tomorrow mnizht, we are goimg to kill the man tit killed the
vrestdent, There will b2 no exciterent and we will kill him,
Ve wanted to be sure and tell the IBI, police Department, and
Shiariff's Office and we will be tbers and we will kill hin.”

- The upkno¥n c21l2r hungz up without any other- statement
and without identifyipg hirs2lf in 3any naopner, |

I ima=2diately prapirec 2 waporandum reflacting this
§nformation and furpoishzd =221ne to S31 MILTONX L, NEISCM, I 9wAS
pr232nt when SA NEWS0M fairnished this information to the Dallas
_ County Sheriffs Office 2t approxinately 3:00 Ald, and to the

Da'las Police Departsent at 3:20 AA,
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Deputy Sheriff,C, €+ ¥cCOY, Dallas Sheriff's Offics, °

was econtacted at 3:00 AM telepbonically. "Deputy McCOY 2dvised, , .,
ha was man in charze at that time. Leputy M2COY was advised L i~
of information contained in a memorandum of Security Patrol ’

1orx VERNON R. GLOSSUP, specifically, "I represent a conmittee
tha- is neither rigat por leit wiag, and tonizht, tomorrow
morning, or tomorrov night, we are going tO kill the man that
killed the President. There will be ro excitemant and wve will
k411 him. W= wanted to be sure ani tell the FBI, Police Depart-
ment, and Sheriff's Office and we #1411 be there and we will kill

him.' MMcCOY was told tbat this inforamation came from an unknown
mil2 caller,

Deputy 4YcCOY 2dvis2d h2 had received a call wkich he
belizvad identical excep: tke xan said, "I renresent 2 committes

of around ona hurdred people who have voted to kill the man who
illed the President,”

MeCOY s2id Sheriff DECKEPR wa3 advised of this call
and z27urity precautions zre Heing made 1o arotect O5YW.'LD,

. 1~CO7 said the unkaown caller indicated to him they
7are advising the Sheriff's Office becaus2 they did not ~7ant any
A2 *h3 339riff's Office nen hurt, but toey were going to kill the

-mAQn ity ay. | '

-~ Jc20Y said plars had beea made to transier CSTALD to the
Count7 Jall from tae Dallas City Jail at 10:00 AM on Jov3amber 24,
1633, Ya said this information had bdbeen made public through news
ralzases,
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.-].'- I ' Date __21/25/33

., Captain V. B_PRAZIZR, man in charga, Dallas Police
‘D2partmant, at 3:20 All was advised of information received

from an unknown caller by Security Patrol Clerk VZRNON 1,

GLO33UP at the Dallas_FBI ofZice, as follows: "I reprzsent -
a coamittee that is patthes-ripght nor left wing, and tonight, -~
tomorrow morning, or tomorrowx night, we are going to kill the - -
man that killed the President, There will be no axcitement
and we will ki1l him. We wanted to be sure and tell th2 ¥BI,

Folic? Department, and Sheriff's OIfice and 7e will be there
and w3 will kill him.” |

PRAZISR sald the Police Pepartment has not raceived
any calls of this type to his knowledge, but he adviszed he
wa1ld chack other bureau heads in the Police Department to soe -
if a call of this type had been received, He stat2ad h2 would
ad-ice tha Dallas offics of this information. Ee said he would
glve this information to Chief of Police Ji333 E.CURRY inmediately.

¥+ -ra3 advised'that the Dallas Sh2d¢f's Office received a siailar
call.

FRAZIZR said that plars to transfer O3YALD to the
County Jail may be charged ip vi2w of this threat, and the
Dall)as Police Department will keep th2 FBI advised,

FRAZ1ZR stated that C37ALD's planned transfer. had
bean publicized primarily 25 a forsm of cooparation with tae
pr2s3 and naws agoacies of the press, and otao2r nevs aI=ncies.
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" Date __ll.é?.iﬁl____——

Shortly ait:zr 8:09 AY lMovember 24, 1663 1 cal led

r-ia? o? Pnlice J33853 E,.CLRIAT and
At 8:15 A4, Chief JESS3 CURAY callsd

a..othar matter regardipz *he evideacs which his LCapartnent
rad zi7an us for the FBI Latoratory.

%15 unabls to rsach ala, 35;5*
me and first mentioned -

I tohen relayzd to hlnm o

ts3 following, which was givea to Security Patrnl Clerk VERNON:N,“
R. GLOSSUP by an uaiznown caller at 2:30 AY on Novémber 24, 1953:

"I vepresant a comnittee that 1s
and toanizh*, tomorrov moraing,

excitement and w#e will kill hinm,

rzither right nor left wing,

or tozorrow night, we are going
<o %111 the man that killed the President.

Ttere 7il)l be no
73 wanted to be sure and telz'

t=a rBI, Police Depar¥psnt, aand Sheriff's Office and ve will

k> there and xe will kill kim,”

Cais? C3RY adrissd m=
tais iafor=ation froa o2¢ 2§ h.S
11]l pracautions. It stat:d that
t-2 noving of O3WALD, He statsd
¢1i to the press and that ks had

C31ALD would be placed in o=2 92
Yot of tcaza would g2 oat,

ttat ke tad alrsady “eceived

f firacs and tkat h2 vas taxing
he had changed his s<kadula for
he was not golog to glive thils
tvn armored cars and tnat

tae armo=+d cars and that

~mirh =w~a1ld maaa that o034 o2 the

¢:z3 was telng ussd for di7=rs.232 . IIrPOSeS,

I maatioaed t2 Chief CURIT that azcording. t> the

:=91oyee who reoceized this i1zrormation from tna2 auonyaous

cellar,

that he se2med 72ry cala while ta
pussibly teen readim the statenent

=inz aad cculd have
t» had a very maturs

emading voice, and possibly tonere »as another voice h=zard .

' 431 the background.
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SUBIECT ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT o ::: : —_—
JOHN F KENNEDY . Legel Cowm.

Yelophone Ra. . _
Divocter Sec'y

Mr. Kelley telephonically advised me 7/17/75 that he
had this date notified Attorney General Levi of the latest information
received from Mr. Bassett that Mrs. Nannie Lee Fenner, currently
employed in the Dallas Office, and former Supervisor Ken Howe had
admitted that Oswald had visited the Dallas Office prior to the assassina-
tion and left a threatening letter., Mr. Kelley further advised the
Attorney General that SA Hosty and former ASAC Kyle Clark are being
interviewed, after which the results of these interviews will be made
available to the Attorney General for purposes of discussion of further
appropriate action,
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DALLAS (102-18461) | fr s i
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0 L"ﬂ"!l Coan. ______
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHNM FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS)Torhon Rm _

Direstor See'y _
TEXAS, WOVEMBER 22, 1963, MISCFLLANEOUS INFORMAT DN CONCFRNING,

00 $SDALLAS. )

RE BALTIMORE ATRTFL AMD LHM, A'GNST 2, 1971,

ON JWUY 1, 1975, INVEST RATOR FDVARD ROEDER, HDUSE (J
SFLECT COMMITTEE ON INTELL IGENCF, TFLFPHONICALLY oouucrro
THiE VILMINGTON, DELAVARE RFSINFNT ASFMEY AND REQUESTED
I'F ORMATION CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICAT ION,
SETS FORTH ALLEGATIONS MADF BY

THIS LHM

WILMINGTOMN, DELAYARE, MADE TO BURFAn AGENTS
oN JlLY 28, 1971 THAT CIA EMPLOYEFS HAD GIVEN HER AN AMNFSIC
TYPE DRUG AND oonmrm) INN] SCREFT SFXIAL ACT S UPON HER WHILE

UNDER THE INF'LUENCE OF DRIGS,
INVESTIGATOR ROEDER APVISFD HF HAD INTERVIEVED

ON JILY 1, 1975 AND m.-: SIRED TO COMPARF ALLEGAT IONS
ol REC3K ¢ 2 - /107D ) — :
MADE ON JWLY 28, 1971 WITH THOSE ALLFGAT IONS SHE CONT INIFD :
| I AUG 121975
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PAGE TVO BA 89-30 1
TO WAKE ON JULY 1, 1975,
MR, ROEDER WAS ADVISED THAT INFORMAT DN OF THIS NAT (RE
SHOLLD BE REQUE STED THROUGH FBIMQ. *
FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, SIOWLD THE MOUSF

l
| ‘ SFLECT COMMITTEE ON INTELL IGEMCE REQUEST THE ABOVE INFORMATION,
BIRFAU SHOWD REFER TO CAPTIONED BUREAN FILE AND BALT IMOPF

AIRTEL AND LHM DATED At6UST 2, 1971,
END
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Tiansmit the following In

Lab.:utary "1"'""
v AIRTEL Plan. & Eval _
lo Spee. Tmv, |
| Troining e It
- i — — - - - —————m— o mmEmsmsTm ah o om = o o o o o o= LH e -Oom—p ~
* ' Telarhane Rmy . -
, DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) Director 8oy
\ SAC, DALLAS (89-43) (P) -
: SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF, PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD“KENNEDY
- DALLAS, TEXAS
11/22/63
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
O00: DALLAS ‘ ]|¢£%%
Enclosed is one copy each of the following four
, described newspaper articles relating to captioned matter:

| (1) "The Dallas Times Herald,” Dallas, Texas, of-
5/22/75, captioned, "FBI eyes on_ R strippers in,  JFK case,”
which article alleges that SPARITANGEL was interviewed by AY LT
the FBI on Monday, 5/19/75, in Los ngeles. This article Y,

1ndicate§u§£ﬁﬁ¥9r’Tormer stripper from JACK RUBY's Carousel
- Club, KA was being sought for interview.

'L (2) The Dallas Times Herald," Dallas, Texas, of
5/22/75,_captioned, "FBI questions Ruby's stripper." This :
article also relates to an alleged %:erview of SHARI ANG%? 8.

by the FBI at Los Angeles. ae/‘) //)/né_

(3) The "Fortﬂorth Star Telegram," Fort Worth,

Texas, of 5/23/75, captlioned, "FBI denies intervieving former
Jack Ruby stripper." This article carrles a denial that the
FBI had interviewed SHARI ANGEL. | ' nwn prsgenm Smewewe

%epor%"s

| ' (4) "The Dallas Morning News," Dallas, Texa
) 6/12/15, captioned, "Former Official Concurs With JFK

V | 1-: - ope® VYR S,
UMl r!f '
@- Bureau (Enc. '
2 - Dallas
RPG:d1l
(4)
| Apptoved 5 ‘M Sent M Per
i 1 Special Agem in'Charge - o8 COVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1980 O - 346-000 {113 4
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. This article reflects that former U. S. Attoﬂhey BAREFOOT;%} e,
‘ - SANDERS had agreed with the findings of the Warreh Commission.

. ¥

The enclosed articles are submitted for the ...
Bureau's information.
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A former strip-tease dancer, be-
Beved to be the last person o talk

wita Jack Ruby before his death, has « . ’ ..
been quizzed by FB! sgents and a . e T Y-
scco.d s'ripper from Ruby's old Carou- . : o - - B ‘
scl Club Is being sought for question- . ] . . ' |
~ Ing, The Times Herald learned . . e T
- Vedresday. * _ e
* < The development comes ¢jose on the —&re—18portediy left Dallas abruptly e "
; : | . s .
3 hecls of questioning by [e_dera_l agents on Nov. 24, 1962, the same da;r_mﬁ-' .t
~ of seral Dallas police”olficers and shol Oswaid to dcath in the basement T
b amid growing hints of a largescale . of the Dallas police station, and her BN AR ':,2;2 4
!’ new FBI tnvestigation Into the assassi- | present whereabouts are unknown, . l:--r
nation of President John Kennedy. Accordine 1o Miss  Angel, the o Sers
The fits! of the two strippers, now a . Brit.sh-born Miss Kay was not a U.S. er: =t T -
$2-yea: -0ld suburban grandmother, was citizen and may have feared she would | RERTE A= R e s
ta featured performer at Ruby’s night. be deported if Investigators discovered 3 Tilies
ciub for three years, appearing under she was In the country fllegally. '-
the piolessional stage name Shari _ FYive former Ruby employes, includ-
Angel. . vz Karen ‘Little Lynn” Carlin, £ r, ot ety :’
Miss Angel told The Times Herald anafner featured Carousel stripper, - E)
gste wias Interviewed by the FBI e met violent deaths since the o*
L’C?nd"}' tr Los Anzel“ on a wide c____;“,,_'.'_ﬁﬂﬁﬁnalk}ﬂ- ——n D it tiec Jre .
ranpe of fopics, including allegations Miss  Anzel herself, who lives | 511,,,,“1_;..: Cretones Rrcailite
that Lec Harvey Oswald, the accused vnder anothcr name fn a suburb west |
- arsassin of President Kennedy, had | of Dallas, sald sbe had gone into titrtneiovertingd
vi<ited the Carousel Club on twe ' .

o Qsvald at the club a few days prior to
- Kernedy's death, e

“her Carousel co-workers that she had

occutions shortly before the
assassination.

The other siripper was identified ss
Kathy Kay. Miss Kay reportedly told

scen —and had, In fact, danced with—
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By Site-SLOAN
StoH Wiriter

A former striptease dancer, be-
lleved to be the last person o talk
with Jack Ruby before his death, hss
been quizzed by FBl agenits sand a
second siripper from Ruby's old Carou-
se] Club is being sought for question-
ing, The Times Herald learned
Wednesday.

The development comes close on the
heels of questioning by federal agents
of several Dallas police officers and
smid growing hints of a large-scale
nex FBI investigation -inlo the assassi-
naton of President John Kennedy.

Tli» first of the two strippers, now a
42-year-old suburban grandmother, was
8 {eatured performer at Ruby's night-
cluh for three years, appearing under
the professional sisge name Sharl
Ange!.

Miss Ange! told The Times Herald
she wag finterviewed by the FBI
Mondsy In Los Angeles on a wide
range of topics, including allegations
{l.at Lre Harvey Osaald, the sccused
assatsin of President Kennedy, had
visited the Carousel Club o8 two
occasions shortly before the
asxassination.

< n ghcr ﬂripper was Hentiﬂed E pimer dancer shout her llnalm
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®—se—Kathy Kay. Miss Kay reporieliy-whd®

her Csrousel co-workers that she had
seert —and had, In {act, danced with—

Oswald at the club a lew days prior o
" Kennedy's death.

She reporiedly left Dallas abruptly
on Nov. U, 1963, the rame day Ruby
gshot Oswald to death in the basement
of the Dallag police station,. and ber
present whereabouts are unknown.

According to Miss
British-born Miss Kay was not a US.

citizen and may have feared she would
be deported {f investizators discovered
she was in the country illegally.

Five former Ruby employes, includ-

tng Karen ‘“Little Lynn"” Carlin,
gno‘her featured Carousel stripper,

hate met viclent deaths llnco the
gssassiration.

Mixs Angel therse'f, who lives
under snother name in a suburb west
of Dallas, sald she had gone into
hiding for severs! months immediately
after the Oswald slaying and is llﬂl
fcarful of possible reprisals.

She denfes perronally having seen
Osuald at the nightclub. *

In addition to efforts to establish—
or disprove—a link between Ruby and
Oswald, FBI apenis also asked the
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